WBN2Public Resource

From: Boyd, Desiree L [dIboyd@tva.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:41 AM

To: Hon, Andrew; Epperson, Dan; Quichocho, Jessie; Poole, Justin

Cc: Arent, Gordon; Hamill, Carol L; Boyd, Desiree L

Subject: TVA letter to NRC_06-18-13_2-PTI-085-01;2-PTI-085-02; 2-PTI-092-03; 2-PTI-099-06
transmittal to NRC

Attachments: 06-18-13_2-PTI-085-01;2-PTI-085-02; 2-PTI-092-03; 2-PTI-099-06 transmittal to
NRC_Final.pdf

Please see attached TVA letter that was sent to the NRC today.

The enclosures are too large to send by e-mail. For those of you who receive a cc in the mail, the attachments
will be included with your letter.

Thank You

Désireé L. Boyd
WBN Unit 2 Licensing
EQB 1-B (Trailer NP70)
dlboyd@tva.gov
423-365-8764

NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information which may be TVA SENSITIVE, TVA RESTRICTED, or TVA CONFIDENTIAL. Any
misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in civil penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have receive this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message
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Tennessee Valley Authority, Post Office Box 2000, Spring City, Tennessee 37381-2000

June 18, 2013

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Woatts Bar Nuclear Plant, Unit 2
NRC Docket No. 50-391

Subject: Watts Bar Nuclear Plant (WBN) Unit 2 - Submittal of Pre-op Test

Instructions

The following approved WBN Unit 2 Pre-op Test Instructions (PTls) are enclosed:

PTINUMBER | Rev. TITLE
2-PTI-085-01 0 Rod Control Functional Test
2-PTI-085-02 0 Rod Control - Non HFT
2-PTI-092-03 0 Nuclear Instrumentation Source Range Noise Checks During
Hot Functional Testing
2-PTI-099-06 0 Reactor Protection Setpoint Verification

If you have any questions, please contact Nick Welch at (423) 365-7820.

Respecitfully,

7a ] {.

Raymond A. Hruby, Jr.
General Manager, Technical Services

Watts Bar Unit 2

Enclosures
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cc (Enclosures):

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region Il

Marquis One Tower

245 Peachtree Center Ave., NE Suite 1200
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257

NRC Resident Inspector Unit 2
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant

1260 Nuclear Plant Road
Spring City, Tennessee 37381
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bce (Enclosures):

Jessie Quichocho

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MS 08G9A

One White Flint North

11555 Rockyville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738

Fred Brown, Deputy Regional Administrator for Construction
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region Il

Marquis One Tower

245 Peachtree Center Ave., NE Suite 1200

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257



